
 

 

Magellan Reviewer 1 Reviewer 2 Reviewer 3 Reviewer 4 Reviewer 5 AVG
Criteria 1: Qualifications of Firm and Personnel 8 9 8 8 9 8.4

Criteria 2: Related Experience 25 29 27 28 30 27.8
Criteria 3: Scope of Work Proposal 25 29 25 30 29 27.6
Criteria 4: Reasonableness of Cost and Price 18 29 20 28 30 25.0
subtotals 76 96 80 94 98

TOTAL 88.8

General Comments on Magellan Proposal
Didn't address DEI commitment
Have the relevant experience in WA and OR, demonstrated significant impact of work, and local gov experience/working 
with Tribes
Less local experience
Stronger focus on underserved pops
Center the FIO in their approach
Clarification needed on in person/COVID policy
Higher flat rate/needs clarification
Expect results sooner according to timeline
Proposal was professional and well organized
SOW very responsive to the RFP SOW, deliverables outlined at each step of the process. Concerned not enough detail 
added. 



 

 

SNG Reviewer 1 Reviewer 2 Reviewer 3 Reviewer 4 Reviewer 5 AVG
Criteria 1: Qualifications of Firm and Personnel 8 10 8 8 7 8.2
Criteria 2: Related Experience 25 30 23 24 26 25.6
Criteria 3: Scope of Work Proposal 15 30 25 28 29 25.4

Criteria 4: Reasonableness of Cost and Price 25 29 22 30 30 27.2
subtotals 73 99 78 90 92

TOTAL 86.4

General Comments on SNG Proposal
Didn't address DEI commitment
Proposal did not address FIO tool - needs clarification
Good approach to engaging ISPs and business
Fiscally responsible, large impact $ in this work, senior staff rates high but tiered rates appropriately, labor more clearly 
spelled out than Magellan
Diversity in leadership team
Practical solutions-based and data driven company
Fewer referenced projects
Went over page limit and proposal was less organized
Proven performer in the Pacific NW and nationally
They are aware of how hard outreach and engagement  can be and were transparent by providing their success rate
Own needs assessment tool vs. FIO - some see as a strength others as a weakness given amnt of time it takes to 
complete survey and lack of incentive opportunity for this particular project. 



 

Additional Comments
Given scores are close, review team requested we check references and clarify a few questions for each proposer.
Reached out to proposers and references for more information. Magellan received stronger reviews. Both proposers 
responses were sufficient. 

Reference Check Questions
1.      What do you consider the consultant's strengths?
2.      What do you consider the consultant's weaknesses?
3.      Did you have to manage the consultant hardly ever/somewhat/moderately/significantly (choose one) to 
produce in a timely manner? What did that entail?
4.      How successful were they in reaching underserved and unserved populations?

5.      If applicable, what deliverables were produced for you? Were you happy with the product/s you received?

6.      If applicable, how easy was it to utilize their definitions of priority projects and move them forward to 
execution?
7.      How well did they stick to their timeline and how did they address changes/barriers in the timeline as they 
came up?
8.      Would you hire them again for this type of work? Would you recommend them to a friend?
9.      Is there anything else you'd like to share with us about your experience working with the consultant?


